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RE: [EXT] O/R: SNM21D200087/C02/SLZ3228L/TAYHP / FW: REQUEST FOMR DIRECT
SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SGK1008G & SLZ3228L ON 6.1.2021

Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

¢
Fri 15/1/2021 7:51 AM b S v -

To: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singag

Dear Sir/Mdm (Volkswagen),

We refer to the above captioned matter ad your email below.

Please let us have a copy of your client’s GIA REPORT.

Aside to LKK,

Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with VOLKSWAGEN to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

From: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 6:27 PM

To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>;
Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] O/R: SNM21D200087/C02/SLZ3228L/TAYHP / FW: REQUEST FOMR DIRECT
SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SGK1008G & SLZ3228L ON 6.1.2021

Dear Irene,

Kindly assist to survey this claims
Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Steven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

DID: +65 6305-7218
Mobile: +65 8511-2203
Main Line : +65 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6474 3643
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